

East Central (4) Regional Trauma Advisory Board Saint Francis Hospital Muskogee 300 Rockefeller Drive Muskogee, OK 74401 November 18 th , 2021 @ 1:00 pm MINUTES
Call to Order
Welcome and Introductions,Mike Cates, Chair Sommer Thompson with Northeastern Health System, Jesse with TReC, Megan with Pafford is the new Deputy Director.
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes – May 20 th , 2021
Reports/Updates A. Emergency Systems quarterly activity report



44		
45 45	B.	Regional Planning Committee quarterly activity reportMark Forrest
46		Mike Cates informed the committee that RPC did meet prior to this meeting. The
47		committee discussed phone calls that were going to happen after the holidays.
48 49		The group will discuss attendance of the RTAB meetings, the STEMI and destination surveys, and the importance of the meetings. He asked for more
50		volunteers for RPC. Sommer Thompson and Kim Walton offered to be on the
51		committee.
52	C.	Quality Improvement Committee quarterly activity report Dr. James Campbell
53		Dr. Campbell informed the committee that they reviewed 10 cases, sent out 14
54	D	letters; out of the 14 letters, 6 were for a good job.
55 56	D.	Regional Medical Response System quarterly activity reportHenrietta Dreadfulwater
57		Sam Murray informed the committee that PPE is still available. They had a
58		exercise yesterday and the exercise will be on YouTube. The next meeting will
59		be February 23, 2022. The meeting will be in McAlester in person.
60	E.	EMS for Children quarterly activity reportBobbie Keith
61	г	No report was given,
62 63	Г.	OSSCAR quarterly activity reportBrandy Jones No report was given, and slides are in your packet.
64		Two report was given, and sinces are in your packet.
_		
65	VI. Bu	siness:
65 66	VI. Bu A.	siness: Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of
		siness: Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance.
66 67 68		Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays.
66 67 68 69		Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022
66 67 68 69 70	A.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation:
66 67 68 69 70 71	A.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as
66 67 68 69 70 71	A.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no
66 67 68 69 70 71	A.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve:
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair 2. Vice-Chair
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair 2. Vice-Chair 3. Secretary/Treasurer
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair 2. Vice-Chair 3. Secretary/Treasurer A motion to keep the same officer; Mike Cates – Chair, Dr. James Campbell,
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair 2. Vice-Chair 3. Secretary/Treasurer A motion to keep the same officer; Mike Cates – Chair, Dr. James Campbell, Vice-Chair, and Kim Walton, Secretary/Treasurer was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Tricia Fleming. There was no discussion and the motion
66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80	A. B.	Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve letter of attendance. The letter and calls from RPC will be done after the holidays. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation: A motion to approve the 2022 Committee Membership and Board Rotation as written was made by Jim Roberts and seconded by Alan Adams. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2022 Board Officer Nominations and vote to approve: 1. Chair 2. Vice-Chair 3. Secretary/Treasurer A motion to keep the same officer; Mike Cates – Chair, Dr. James Campbell, Vice-Chair, and Kim Walton, Secretary/Treasurer was made by Jim Roberts



84 E 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93	 Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the Dates, Times, and Venues for 2022 Board Meetings: February 17th, 2022 May 19th, 2022 August 18th, 2022 November 17th, 2022 A motion to approve the 2022 dates, time at 1:00 pm and venue located at Saint Francis Muskogee Hospital was made by Alan Adams and seconded by Tricia Fleming. There was no discussion and the motion passed after a unanimous roll call.
95 VII. 96 97	New Business (for matters not reasonably anticipated 48 hours prior to the meeting) Dr. James Campbell asked if RPC could review the Bylaws.
	 Next Meeting A. Quality Improvement Committee January 4th, 2022 at 9:00 am Microsoft Teams B. Regional Planning Committee To be voted on C. Regional Trauma Advisory Board To be voted on D. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council Oklahoma State Department of Health 1000 North East 10th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73117
111 IX . 112 113	Adjournment A motion to adjourn was made by Alan Adams and seconded by Dr. James Campbell. The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 pm.

Region 4 RTAB Board Members Attendance - 2021

	Representative	1Q	2Q	3Q	4Q
Bristow Medical Center	Francine Eastin	ΙQ	X	JŲ	A
Cherokee Nation EMS	Matthew Bonnell		A		A
Cherokee Nation W.W. Hasting Hospital	Lori Taylor		Х		Χ
First Flight Tables web	Christopher Thompson		X		V
First Flight Tahlequah	Korey Langston		X		Χ
Hillcrest Hospital Henryetta	Michael Skaggs		Х		V
niicrest nospitai neiiryetta	Mary Fisher		_ ^		Х
James Campbell, DO	April Secor James Campbell, DO		Х		Χ
James Campbell, DO	James Campbell, DO		_ ^		^
Memorial Hospital of Stilwell	Alan Adams		Х		Χ
Wellional Hospital of Stilwell	Maria McGrew				^
Muskogee County EMS	Tricia Fleming		Х		Χ
Widskogee County Livis			_ ^		^
Northeastern Health - Sequoyah	Ron Morris Ozalena Martinez		Α		Χ
Hortificasterii ficaltii - Sequoyali	Eric Carter	1		1	^
Northeastern Health System	Sommer Thompson	+	Х		Χ
Horacosterii Healtii System	Mike Cates		^	1	^
Northeastern Health System EMS	Mike Cates	1	Х	1	Х
Northeastern freath System Livis	Matt Young				^
Pafford EMS of OK – Stilwell	Michelle Cruz		Х		Х
Turiora Ettis or on Striwer	Whenche Cruz				^
Saint Francis Hospital Muskogee	Kim Walton		Х		Х
Same Francis Hospital Muskogee	Kiiii Waltoii				^
Wagoner EMS	Jim Roberts		Х		Х
wagoner zwo	Jeff Patterson				^
	Jen ratterson				
		1		1	
		1			
	1	1		1	
		+			
	+	1		1	
	+	1		1	
		-			
	-	1		-	
				1	
	+	1		-	
	+	1		-	
		1			
	1	1			

Region 4 RTAB General Members Attendance - 2021

	Representative	1Q	2Q	3Q	4Q
Air-Evac Lifeteam - Henryetta	Sherri McKeown		Х		Х
Air-Evac Lifeteam 83 - Muskogee	Mark Forrest		Х		Х
Checotah EMS	Jerry Lewis		Х		Х
	Star Cudle				
Cornerstone Hospital of Oklahoma	John Gaden		Х		Α
Coweta Fire Department EMS	Brian Woodward		Х		Α
Drumright Regional Hospital	Susie Hinex		Х		Α
	Kairie Swift				
Haskell County Community Hospital	Judy Hall		Х		Α
	Stuart Turner				.,
Hastings EMS	Christopher Thompson		Х		Х
Manufaud Ambulance Comice	Dr. Kathryn Hughes		Α		_
Mannford Ambulance Service	Tiffany Caudle		Α		Α
MERC	Cody Kuykendall Samuel Murray		X		X
IVILITY	Samuel Wiuffay				^
Mercy Life Line 4	Marshall Gattis		X		Α
Werey Ene Ene 4	Jason Hahn				
Muscogee (Creek) Nation Long Term Acute	Jason Hann		Х		Α
The second control of					1
Muscogee (Creek) Nation Medical Center –	Michelle Eartly		Х		Α
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Tsianina Dunzy				
Muscogee (Creek) Nation Rehabilitation	Chuck Myers		Х		Α
	,				
Okmulgee County EMS	James Nichols		Α		Α
	Sherri McKeown				
Pafford EMS of OK - Sequoyah County	Michelle Cruz		Х		Χ
RMRS	Kari Beggs				Х
	Rachel Franklin				
Tulsa Life Flight – Pryor Sub-Station	Johnny Dobson		А		Α
	Teresa Snell				
Wagoner Community Hospital	Jim Roberts		Х		Χ
	Cindy Jarett				